

Canley Vale High School

Careers Newsletter

12 March 2020 - Newsletter 6

Contents

UNIVERSITY

- UAC Applications Opening Advice
- UAC Medicine and Medical Sciences Advice
- Western Sydney University Mid-Year Information Day
- The best universities to study medicine in Australia
- Medicine Graduate Salary
- Griffith University at Tertiary Studies Expo (TSXPO)
- ACU Community Achiever Program
- University Of Wollongong Early Admission Important Dates
- UOW Scholarships 2020 Directory
- Bond University Architecture Experience Day
- Bond Construction, Property and Project Management Experience Day
- Bond Communication & Digital Media Experience Day | Wednesday, 15 April
- UTS The Galuwa Engineering and IT Experience
- Early Entry Macquarie University
- University of Notre Dame Medicine Information Sessions
- ACU Elite Athlete and Performer Program Plan ahead
- How to apply to US & UK Universities
- Free UCAT Bootcamp
- The Women's College 2021 Applications open

TAFE

- Essential Energy Apprenticeships
- Essential Energy Apprentice Campaign 2021 Expression of Interest
- Maxima Set yourself up for life with an Apprenticeship/Traineeship
- ARC Group Training Business Traineeships
- Canberra Institute of Technology Course 2020 Guide

Canley Vale High School Careers Newsletter

12 March 2020 - Newsletter 6

Contents (Continued)

COLLEGES

- JMC Academy @ YES2020 Youth Engagement Summit
- JMC Academy Open Day
- Qantas Group Pilot Academy
- Kenvale College Barista Course
- TOP Career Edge Law or Business Theory and Experience Combined
- Whitehouse Fashion and Interior Design July Workshops Image Styling & Photography Workshop
- Whitehouse Design Portfolio Workshop 2 Day Holiday Workshop
- Construction White Card Courses Advance OHS

GENERAL

- NSW Police Force Recruiting Information Sessions Watch Out For These
- National Computer Science Challenge (NCSS Challenge)
- How learning a foreign language can give you a career edge
- Civil Engineering Road Designers in Traineeship
- How to Turn An Idea Into a Business (Free Workshop)
- Lismore Young Songwriters Competition 2020
- Australian Federal Police Entry Level
- Future Teachers in NSW HSC students step-by-step guide to becoming a teacher in a NSW public school
- Work Experience at the Australian Museum
- Employment Guide Chartered Accountants ANZ
- Meet People in These Different Finance Careers Videos
- Heywire Competition Tell Your Story
- Schoolies Unearthed 2020 to 2021 Travel & Volunteer Overseas
- NSW Got Music Talent Talent Development Project Foundation Applications Open
- 7 Paths to Computer Science Careers
- Youth Off The Streets National Scholarship Program
- The illuminate: nextgen Challenge

Canley Vale High School Careers Newsletter

12 March 2020 - Newsletter 6

UNIVERSITY

UAC Applications Opening - Advice

Wednesday 1 April

Students will be able to apply for undergraduate study as well as <u>Schools Recommendation Schemes</u>, <u>Educational</u> Access Schemes and Equity Scholarships.

All semester 1, 2021 courses will be available from August.

Early bird applications will close at midnight on **Wednesday 30 September** and offer rounds and other deadlines will remain the same as previous years. Although not all courses for 2021 will be available, we encourage students to choose any 2021 course to complete their application and come back later to review and change their preferences as courses come available. Schools Recommendation Schemes will close earlier this year. Mark midnight on **Sunday 20 September** in your diary as the new closing date for SRS.

All dates will be available on **UAC's website** from 1 April.

UAC Medicine and Medical Sciences Advice

Reminder - Registration for UCAT is open now and closes at midnight on 18 May 2020.

Entry into undergraduate medical degrees is highly competitive and the selection process is rigorous. Special entry requirements for medicine and medical science courses in 2021 at the University of Newcastle, University of New England, the University of Sydney, UNSW Sydney, Charles Sturt University and Western Sydney University for 2021 are now available. View the information on UAC's website.

University Clinical Aptitude Test (UCAT)

<u>UCAT</u> is an admissions text required for entry into most medical, dental and some clinical sciences degree programs. Students interested in these courses need to check the <u>course description</u> to see if the course they're interested in requires them to sit UCAT.

Western Sydney University Mid-Year Information Day

May 16 - Parramatta City campus

Mid-Year Information Day is a great opportunity to experience student life at Western and find out about our undergraduate courses, HSC True Reward Early Offer Program, entry pathways, our high performing student program – The Academy, student services, scholarships and much more. Immerse yourself in Mid-Year Information Day with interactive experiences, a number of informative presentations, virtual reality campus tours, and one-on-one opportunities with staff who can answer all of your questions.

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/mid-year-information-day.html

The best universities to study medicine in Australia

<u>Medicine courses</u> are typically a four to six-year program and sometimes it requires relocation. A medicine degree can lead to a career as a medical or general practitioner.

<u>The Good Universities Guide rankings</u> are designed to highlight a universities' specific strengths, offering insight to support and guide decision-making when choosing a university. View the rankings in terms of how each university performs overall, or you can narrow down by field of study and state.

We looked at which universities with undergraduate medicine degrees performed best in graduate salary, full time employment and student support.

Medicine Graduate Salary

The following rankings revealed the median salary of university graduates. The University of Western Australia scored the highest graduate salary with \$76,000, followed by The University of Notre Dame with \$75,000. https://www.australiancareersservice.com.au/industry-news/the-best-universities-to-study-medicine-in-australia

Griffith University at Tertiary Studies Expo (TSXPO)

18 and 19 July

Whether you're thinking about your future after high school, starting study for the first time, returning to university after a few years off, or looking for a postgraduate degree to further your career, we can help navigate the right study path for you.

At TSXPO Brisbane, you can talk to our academic and professional staff about our degrees, flexible study options, admissions pathways, how to apply, scholarships and support services.

https://www.griffith.edu.au/tsxpo

ACU Community Achiever Program

The Community Achiever Program (CAP) was previously named the Early Achievers' Program (EAP).

The program offers future students who are active in their community early entry to their undergraduate course of choice. It also provides opportunities to enhance leadership and volunteering skills.

If you're successful in applying for the CAP, you could receive an offer to study with us as early as August.

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/i-volunteer-regularly

University Of Wollongong Early Admission Important Dates

Opens 20 July

Closes 14 August

Early Admission is UOW's early offer program for Year 12 students. We'll assess the results you've got so far and can reward you with an early offer for your chosen degree (or degrees) before you sit your first exam.

More dates to watch are here:

https://www.uow.edu.au/study/high-school/uow-early-admission/important-dates/

What you need to know is here:

https://www.uow.edu.au/study/high-school/uow-early-admission/

UOW Scholarships 2020 Directory

Do you need help financially? Have you done well academically? Maybe you are an elite athlete? Whatever your situation, a scholarship can help you succeed at university. Studying can be expensive. We have a wide range of scholarships available to you which can assist with living costs, text books or that can contribute towards your fees.

https://www.uow.edu.au/study/scholarships/domestic/

Bond University - Architecture Experience Day

Tuesday, 7 April

Choosing a university and course is one of the biggest decisions you will have made. To find out if <u>architecture</u> might be for you, join us for our Architecture Experience Day. Meet our academic teaching staff, get hands-on, take a tour of our state-of-the-art workshops and award-winning Abedian School of Architecture.

This event is complimentary for Year 11 and 12 students and one parent. **Register your attendance below.** https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/see-yourself/experience-days/experience-day-architecture

Bond - Construction, Property and Project Management Experience Day

Thursday, 9 April

Choosing the right university for you can be challenging - it's one of the most significant decisions you will make in shaping your future. To find out if study in Built Environment might be for you, join us for our Construction, Property and Project Management Experience Day.

Meet our world-class teaching academics, get to know our students, tour the Bond campus and learn about the design processes involved in planning and developing a local urban space. You will get hands-on with activities across a variety of Built Environment study areas, exploring the world of Project Management, Construction
Management & Quantity Surveying and Property for yourself.

https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/see-yourself/experience-days/experience-day-construction-property-and

Bond - Communication & Digital Media Experience Day | Wednesday, 15 April

Do you love getting creative with words, graphics or ideas but aren't sure which career path is right for you? Whether it's journalism, social media, creative writing, digital media, advertising, marketing or public relations, our Communication and Digital Media Experience Day will allow you to explore your options.

Meet like-minded students, chat to our academics, get hands-on in the world of communication & tour the campus.

This event is complimentary for Year 11 and 12 students and one parent. Register your attendance below. https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/see-yourself/experience-days/experience-day-communication-digital-media

UTS - The Galuwa Engineering and IT Experience

Closes 1 June

13 to 17 July

Years 10, 11, 12. The 5-day program attracts students who are interested in the fields of engineering or IT, as well as those who have an aptitude for maths, creative thinking and problem solving and are unsure of which career path to follow. The free program features interactive hands-on workshops, site visits with industry partners, cultural activities, information about career paths. Participants hear inspirational talks from students, cadets & professionals.

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/what-we-do/galuwa-engineering-and-it

Early Entry - Macquarie University

Applications open in Term 2, 2020

Macquarie has a new early entry program on the way! Following feedback and consultation with schools and students, we are launching a new early entry program very soon.

We're still looking for students who are doing well at school and involved in service, leadership and extracurricular activities within their community.

Be the first to know what's happening at Macquarie, including when this new early entry program open for 2020 entry by providing your details below. Plus, we'll keep you up updated on our events and activities. Visit here and complete to stay up to date:

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/admissions/entry-requirements/domestic/macquarie-entry/global-leadership-entry-program

Apply here: https://www.mq.edu.au/study/admissions/entry-requirements/domestic/entry-schemes-and-pathways/macquarie-leaders-and-achievers/how-to-apply

University of Notre Dame Medicine Information Sessions

Sunday 22 March. 10am - 12pm

School of Medicine Sydney - Level 2, Building NDS14

160 Oxford Street, Darlinghurst, The University of Notre Dame Australia

Do you aspire to study Medicine at a leading Australian university?

Join our Medicine Information Session to find out more about Notre Dame's <u>Doctor of Medicine</u>, delivered at our Darlinghurst Campus, located within one of Australia's most exciting and prestigious medical and research precincts.

You will hear from our Dean of Medicine (Acting), Professor Steevie Chan, about the Doctor of Medicine, our academic staff - who are leaders in their profession, and our unique patient-centered approach to graduating the next generation of compassionate healthcare professionals.

You'll also hear from current Medical students and tour our School of Medicine Facilities.

https://www.notredame.edu.au/events-items/medicine-info-session-sydney

ACU Elite Athlete and Performer Program – Plan ahead

The Elite Athlete and Performer Program (EAPP) is designed to give students who are top sporting or artistic performers the tools they need to achieve balance across their active and academic lives.

The program comes with a range of benefits, including:

- adjustment factors to your entry score
- academic support (deferred exams, extensions, special considerations)
- access to travel grants and scholarships.

https://www.acu.edu.au/student_experience/student_life/elite_athlete_and_performer_program

How to apply to US & UK Universities

Monday 23 March. 6pm

Woollahra Library Double Bay, 451 New South Head Road Double Bay

Applying to US and UK Universities. Suitable for Students from year 9-12, Parents and Careers Advisors RSVP to deb@uscollegeconnect or:

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/us-uk-university-application-information-presentation-tickets-97959755265

Free UCAT Bootcamp

Free 2 hour UCAT Bootcamp: Please visit <u>MedEntry.edu.au</u> under "Free Resources" tab. Available to parents, students and Careers Advisers. In this session, Dr Ray Boyapati, Gastroenterologist, Monash University academic offers sample UCAT mini test, medical interviews, admission process, life as a medical student, and career as a doctor. Watch it from the comfort and convenience of your own home! Please visit: MedEntry.edu.au

The Women's College 2021 Applications open

Applications for 2021 are open! Interviews commence in May 2020. Women's is a globally connected, secular residential community of female scholars. Programs in mentoring, tutoring, internships, leadership, sport, culture and community service contribute to extending students beyond their degree studies. Places are competitive. Apply now! https://www.thewomenscollege.com.au/admissions/apply-now

TAFE

Essential Energy Apprenticeships

If working outdoors and in a team environment is appealing to you, an apprenticeship with us may be the perfect way to kick start your career. During your apprenticeship you will work towards a trade qualification while learning on-the job. Your apprenticeship journey will be supported by a great crew and a professional training team.

Our apprentices live and work right across regional, rural and remote NSW – we currently have apprentices in more than 50 towns, from Albury to Tweed Heads, to Broken Hill and many places in between. https://www.essentialenergy.com.au/careers/apprenticeships?fbclid=lwAR15NDniwqTy8_Dl6SYsRWXApDKKqY4 AOnxLxBwZLr1RFmdvD44WK47fLvc

Essential Energy Apprentice Campaign 2021 - Expression of Interest

Essential Energy is part of a growing and evolving industry, set to experience great change and opportunity in the years ahead. At Essential Energy, we operate the electricity distribution network in regional NSW, supplying electricity to more than 800,000 homes and businesses. We are a customer focused organisation, passionate about safety and delivering satisfactory outcomes to our shareholders.

https://www.essentialenergy.com.au/careers/current-jobs?job=500410

Maxima - Set yourself up for life with an Apprenticeship/Traineeship

Apprenticeships and traineeships are a combination of paid work and structured training over a period of 12 to 48 months, depending on the qualification. At the end of your apprenticeship or traineeship, you will have the advantage of a nationally recognised qualification and practical, on-the-job experience. https://maxima.com.au/apprentices-trainees/apprenticeships-traineeships/

ARC Group Training - Business Traineeships

ARC are here to make career development easy! We offer Business Traineeships for recent school leavers wanting to start their career in the Business world. As part of your traineeship, you will work full time in an office junior role, undertake a Certificate III in Business and get PAID! For more information call us on 02 8833 3999 or email your resume to: recruit@arcgroup.com.au https://arcgroup.com.au/

Canberra Institute of Technology Course 2020 Guide

Training on most careers for an apprenticeship, certificates, diplomas and degrees. As the region's premier vocational education and training provider, Canberra Institute of Technology provides progressive and accessible education solutions using the latest technology and most up-to-date in learning capabilities, with options for flexible and online learning.

https://cit.edu.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0010/97444/190257 CIT 2020 Course Guide WEB.pdf

COLLEGES

JMC Academy @ YES2020 Youth Engagement Summit

19 March

Karen Markakis (Director of Marketing of Marketing and Brand will be on the panel at the Year 13 Youth Engagement Summit (YES2020). JMC are looking forward to the presentations, the After ATAR III report and meeting like minded people.

https://youthsummit.com.au/#e-sessions

JMC Academy Open Day

9 May

Animation, Film and TV, Music, Songwriting, Game Design, Entertainment Management, Audio Engineering and Digital Design. On the day you can take a tour of our facilities, get your hands on some of our serious gear, grab a bit to eat and learn why JMC continues to lead the way in Creative Industries education.

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-days

Qantas Group Pilot Academy

We train our pilots to the highest standards and we can draw on almost 100 years of aviation experience. We want to help shape the next generation of pilots and that's why we're establishing the Qantas Group Pilot Academy. It will open its doors in 2019 with an initial intake of 100 pilots, and once it's fully established we aim to train up to 500 pilots a year.

We expect the typical entrants to be high school or university graduates with a strong academic performance. After 18 months of classroom, simulator and real world flight training you'll graduate. The training could lead to employment with one of the Qantas Group airlines, including Jetstar.

QG04	26/08/2019 12:00pm ACST	TBA	12/10/2020	Apply for QG04
QG05	30/09/2019 12:00pm ACST	TBA	11/01/2021	Apply for QG05
QG06	30/09/2019 12:00pm ACST	TBA	22/03/2021	Apply for QG06
QG07	30/09/2019 12:00pm ACST	TBA	03/05/2021	Apply for OG07

Application Options Form here:

http://www.flyfta.com/application-

form

Main site here:

https://www.qantas.com/au/en/about-us/our-company/pilot-academy.html

Kenvale College – Barista Course

38 High Street, Randwick

The course will include, but not limited to, preparing and serving tea and coffee, the origins of tea and coffee, fundamentals of using a coffee machine and milk frothing.

https://kenvale.edu.au/courses/short-courses/service/barista-courses/

TOP Career Edge - Law or Business - Theory and Experience Combined

An important part of being ready to enter the workforce is building your practical professional skills. Here at TOP, we have a number of initiatives to help prepare our students for their careers. We call this TOP's Career Edge. We have a strong belief that your education is more than just what you learn in the classroom. Through TOP's career development programs, our students will be able to turn the theory they learn in class into real life experiences. These experiences will help shape our students to be outstanding candidates in today's highly competitive employment market. Find out more about TOP's career development opportunities on our website: https://www.top.edu.au/careeredge

Whitehouse Fashion and Interior Design July Workshops - Image Styling & Photography Workshop

5 Day Holiday Workshop

13 - 17 July. 10 am - 3 pm daily

Whitehouse Institute of Design, Australia, 2 Short Street, Surry Hills

Immerse yourself in the creative experience of learning photography as Whitehouse introduces "Photography and Creative direction". You will learn fundamental aspects of a professional shoot and image styling through an intimate and hands-on approach. Initial concept development through to final shooting will all be covered. https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/image-styling-photography-workshop-winter-workshop-5-days-20-hours-sydney-campus-tickets-92299055961

Whitehouse Design Portfolio Workshop - 2 Day Holiday Workshop

16 & 17 July, 10 am - 3 pm daily

Whitehouse Institute of Design, Australia, 2 Short Street, Surry Hills

This two-day workshop is designed to teach students the fundamental layout, design and construction methods used to present a personal creative portfolio at a professional standard and equips students with the skills and confidence to present their portfolio of creative work.

This workshop is offered to support students in Year 12 or applying for further education in design and creative industries. This workshop is suitable for students, working professionals and those with a keen interest in design. https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/design-portfolio-workshop-winter-workshop-2-days-sydney-campus-tickets-92299467191

Construction White Card Courses Advance OHS

Do you need to complete a Construction White Card course for VET or Work Experience? Email us office@advanceohs.com.au Phone 02 9635 4444 We also have public courses for students at a discounted rate.

http://www.advanceohs.com.au/

GENERAL

NSW Police Force – Recruiting Information Sessions - Watch Out For These

Recruitment Information Session (Parramatta) - COMING SOON

Note: You must be 18 years of age to attend this event

Saturday 4 April 2020. Time: 8.30am - 11.00am (times may be subject to change)

Tickets available 8.00am 20 March 2020

Recruitment Information Session (Parramatta) - COMING SOON

Note: You must be 18 years of age to attend this event

Saturday 16 May 2020. Time: 8.30am - 11.00am (times may be subject to change)

Tickets available 8.00am 1 May 2020

Recruitment Information Session (Moree) - COMING SOON

Note: You must be 18 years of age to attend this event

Saturday 20 June 2020. Time: 10.00am - 3.00pm (times may be subject to change)

Tickets available 8.00am 8 May 2020

https://www.police.nsw.gov.au/recruitment/news/information_sessions

National Computer Science Challenge – (NCSS Challenge)

27 July 2020

Years 9-12

A five-week online competition, the <u>NCSS Challenge</u> gives you the opportunity to learn and try out computer programming. We'll teach you how to program as we go along, rather than expecting you to be an expert already. If you're a seasoned coder, we have something for you too. The problems range from relatively straightforward to mind-bendingly hard. **Please watch this page for details, coming soon.**

https://www.sydney.edu.au/engineering/industry-and-community/high-school-outreach/year-9-and-10.html and

https://groklearning.com/challenge/?utm_source=challengeredirect&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=challenge-2019

How learning a foreign language can give you a career edge

Knowledge of a foreign language is extremely valuable and can impress the hiring department of companies looking for new intakes. An additional language on your CV could be the thing to make you stand out over a pile of applications. Not only is it a useful skill to possess, but the act of learning a new language also demonstrates commitment and flexibility, which only increases your employability.

Click here and find out more.

Civil Engineering - Road Designers in Traineeship

The Road Designer in Training program is available to people looking for a career in designing roads while at the same time studying towards a Civil Engineering degree. Trainees will be working on challenging road and infrastructure projects in NSW.

For more information on when to apply and how, please contact RDITcoordinator@rms.nsw.gov.au
training.html

How to Turn An Idea Into a Business (Free Workshop)

20 March 4pm to 5.30pm

Academy of Entrepreneurs, 53 Murray Street, Pyrmont

Boss UP this 2020..and start your own START-UP in Australia!

Academy of Entrepreneurs in partnership with We Move would like to invite you to our workshop to learn:

- >> How you can turn an idea into a business
- >> How to become a student to ENTREPRENEUR
- >> How to open a business on a student visa

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/how-to-turn-an-idea-into-a-business-free-workshop-registration-99159654195?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Lismore Young Songwriters Competition 2020

Closes 25 March

The Competition gives young songwriters a chance to kick-start their careers through access to mentors and professional development workshops in composition, song writing and performance.

- The Competition supports talented young songwriters to boost their careers by providing:
- Links to local mentors and industry engagement;
- Media coverage generated by the competition;
- A chance to engage with other emerging young artists;
- An opportunity to perform their music in front of a live audience; and
- The potential to win prizes including paid gigs at Crankfest and the Southern Cross University Deck Bar

Past prizes include: professional recording sessions, photo shoots and film clips; professional performance equipment including RØDE microphones; access to professional APRA workshops and passes to Splendour in the Grass. https://socialfutures.org.au/youth-and-community/youngsongwriters/

Australian Federal Police Entry Level

New registration is opening March 2020

How to go about applying for entry level positions. The AFP is interested in attracting individuals who are up for the challenge – both physically and mentally for our entry level recruit – Police Officer and Protective Service Officer roles. If you want to give back to the community, align with our core values of integrity, commitment, accountability, fairness, trust and respect than you are strongly encouraged to apply.

https://www.afp.gov.au/careers/entry-level-recruit-policing-and-protective-service-officer-recruitment

Future Teachers in NSW - HSC students step-by-step guide to becoming a teacher in a NSW public school

- 1. Decide what type of teacher you would like to become.
 - **Note:** Becoming a qualified teacher in a high-demand subject area would increase your chances of gaining employment in NSW public schools.
- 2. Find out what teacher education course you will need to complete in order to become the type of teacher you want to be. You may need to study specific subjects in high school in order to gain entrance to the university degree you choose to study. Your school's careers adviser should be able to help you select the subjects you need to study.
 - **Note:** To teach in NSW public schools, you will need to complete teacher education studies at a recognised Australian university or tertiary institution. Your studies will need to meet the NSW Education Standards Authority (NESA) <u>academic requirements for employment as a teacher</u>. The NSW Department of Education has a number of programs on offer for future teachers to apply for a scholarship and get paid to study to become teachers of high-demand subject areas and in high-demand locations.
- 3. Apply for admission to the university course you've decided to study through the UAC.
- 4. Complete your HSC.

Note: You will need to achieve three Band 5s, including in English, to enter a teacher education university course. A few more steps after this are to be found in the link below.

https://www.teach.nsw.edu.au/becomeateacher/hsc-students

Enter here to receive alerts and updates:

https://nsw.us3.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=1b73da7775cca263240290668&id=d1e18c0728

Work Experience at the Australian Museum

Applications close - Friday 3 April 2020

Successful applicants will be notified between Monday 27 April - Friday 1 May 2020

Every day at the Australian Museum is different. Our work experience program offers high school students the chance to explore a variety of careers including science and cultural research, education, public programming, curatorial and exhibition design, marketing, communications and corporate services.

All work experience opportunities provide practical learning to consolidate classroom teaching. This will support students' personal development and professional skills as they prepare to enter the workforce and make choices about their careers. Work experience opportunities to students in Years 10, 11 and 12. More information and the application form, visit:

https://australianmuseum.net.au/get-involved/work/experience/

Employment Guide Chartered Accountants ANZ

Are you seeking to inspire your students to pursue a business, accounting or finance career? Featuring hundreds of employers, offering: graduate, vacation, internship and cadetship roles in accounting, business and finance. https://youunlimitedanz-guide.com/?cid=O~P~CareersGuide2019~CAANZ~201902

Meet People in These Different Finance Careers - Videos

Chartered Accountant

https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-a-career/chartered-accountant

Business Analyst

https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-a-career/business-analyst

Economist

https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-a-career/economist

Finance Broker

https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-a-career/finance-broker

Heywire Competition – Tell Your Story

Closes 16 September at 5pm

Are you over 16 and live in regional NSW? Tell a story about your life in text, video, photo or audio.

The annual Heywire cycle begins with a storytelling competition - open to people aged 16-22, living in regional or rural Australia. Heywire encourages young people to tell stories about their life outside the major cities in text, photo, video or audio format. Turning points are moments where your life changes course. They are fascinating to the reader and often set up a suspenseful story. Here are some great turning points from recent Heywire winners. Many great Heywire stories are opinion pieces about important issues. But we encourage you to not only focus on your opinion, but your experience of the issue. Get stuck into it now!

http://www.abc.net.au/heywire/

Conditions here: https://www.abc.net.au/heywire/competition/

and here: https://www.abc.net.au/heywire/about/terms-and-conditions/

Schoolies Unearthed 2020 to 2021 - Travel & Volunteer Overseas

Do something incredible to celebrate finishing high school! Grab your mates and find out more about Schoolies Unearthed 2020 and 2021 trips to Vanuatu, Nepal, Vietnam. Travel with a leader and explore an amazing new country, while giving back to a developing community. Applications open online at the link below or email info@schooliesunearthed.com.au

http://www.schooliesunearthed.com.au

Dates for 2020 to 2021 and places to go here:

https://www.schooliesunearthed.com.au/dates

NSW Got Music Talent - Talent Development Project Foundation - Applications Open

Deadline 17 April

To apply, all performers need to submit an Online Application form and also complete the Principle & Contact Teacher Endorsement form. The TDP is open to all singers, singer-songwriters, musical theatre performers, instrumentalists and bands from NSW Government high schools in years 10 to 12 (minimum 15 years old) Auditions will be held in Sydney on Monday 20th, Tuesday 21st, Wednesday 22nd, Thursday 23rd and Friday 24th April 2020 at 242 Young St, Waterloo, 2017 (inside Waterloo Studios building).

Each audition will last for approximately 15 minutes. Students are required to prepare two (2) contrasting performance pieces. If you are a songwriter, please make one an original.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact Alix on 02 9319 0503 or alix@tdp.org.au/ http://www.talentdevelopmentproject.org.au/

How to apply here:

https://www.talentdevelopmentproject.org.au/apply-now/

Application Form here:

https://talentdevelopmentproject.org.au/forms/embed.php?id=12468

7 Paths to Computer Science Careers

Meet 7 people taking wildly different paths to a career in computer science, ending up in unexpected places https://careerswithstem.com.au/7-paths-computer-science-career/

Youth Off The Streets National Scholarship Program

Closes 10 April by 4pm

The National Scholarship Program celebrates the talents and strengths of young people who exhibit extraordinary promise – but who lack the support and resources to fulfil their potential.

Every year over 20 young people throughout Australia are awarded Youth Off The Streets scholarships. They are granted up to \$6000 each to help them pursue further education and training – and work towards a positive future.

Details and link to apply here:

https://youthoffthestreets.com.au/programs/scholarship/

The illuminate: nextgen Challenge

Facilitated by illuminate Education Australia and supported by CA ANZ is a week long, authentic entrepreneurial experience that provides high school students (Year 9 -11) an environment to activate their confidence, creativity and capability and reach their full potential through solving problems in their community or jessi@illuminateeducation.com.au.

http://illuminateeducation.com.au/eoi